The Royal George Hotel

O'CONNELL STREET, LIMERICK

PART OF THE HISTORY OF LIMERICK

In the mid 1800's the Earl of Limerick sold a plot of land to the prominent miller, Joseph Norris Russell, whose sons and a Limerickman named Patrick Hartigan ran a coaching inn on the premises. In time Mr. Hartigan bought out his partners, improved the property, and called it the Royal George Hotel.

In 1957, Mr. Bobby Kennedy and others bought the hotel from the Hartigan family as a going concern. In 1961 the original building was replaced by the present



